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 UH 
DEPARTMENTS

MINOR AND 
PLANNED 
PROJECTS

FACILITIES 
MANAGEMENT

To DT-15

Does the 
supervisor
approve?

N or

Y

DT-10
Purchasing conducts pre-submittal conference and issues Addenda

DT-11
Respondents 

submit 
qualifications to 

Purchasing

DT-12
Purchasing 

distributes to 
Business Services

DT-13
Business Services 

posts RFQ to 
SharePoint and 

notifies PM and SC

DT-14
Selection Committee evaluates and submits results to Purchasing

cc: PM

FROM 
SCOPE 

DEVELOPMENT 

DT-2
PM proposes 

Selection 
Commitee to ED

DT-3
ED reviews RFQ & 

SC and sends 
approval or 
revisions

DT-9
Purchasing recom-
mends changes, 
applies naming 

convention & posts 
on ESBD

DT-6
PM makes changes, 
prepares bid pkg & 
fws to Supervisor 

DT-4
PM makes 

corrections and 
sends to OGC for 

approval

DT-1
PM develops 

RFQ & 
evaluation 

criteria

DT-5
OGC reviews, 

edits, approves 
and routes back 

to PM

TO 
CSA SELECTION 

DT-7
PM forwards 
bid pkg to 

CC 

DT-8
CC forwards 

pkg to 
Purchasing
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 UH 
DEPARTMENTS

MINOR AND 
PLANNED 
PROJECTS

FACILITIES 
MANAGEMENT

To pg.3 From pg.3

YN

From DT-14

YN

DT-15
Purchasing 

compiles results 
and sends to PM 

& ED

DT-22
Purchasing 

compiles and 
sends to PM & ED

DT-24
Purchasing drafts 

recommendation & 
sends to EVP. 
cc: ED & PM

DT-23
PM & ED review.

PM returns to Purchasing 

Does EVP 
approve?

DT-17
Purchasing drafts 

recommendation & 
sends to EVP. cc: 

PM & ED

Does EVP 
approve?

DT-16
PM & ED review. 
PM sends shortlist 

recommendation to Purchasing 

DT-19
PM perfoms 

interview logistics 
and prepares 

agenda & questions

DT-20
Short listed 

respondents attend 
interviews

DT-18
PM works with Purchasing to convene Selection Committee 

and respondents for interviews

DT-21
Selection Committee scores short listed firms and submits 

results to Purchasing

DT-26
PM requests and 

reviews fee 
proposal from 
respondent

DT-25
Purchasing 

notifies successful 
respondent, 

ED & PM

DT-28
PM requests fee 

proposal from next 
highest ranked 

respondent

DT-27
Fee proposal 

negotiated with 
respondent

Y

N

Is 
interview 

required by 
ED?
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UNIVERSITY IT EQUIPMENT AND 
MATERIAL 
REQUEST

PURCHASE 
REQUEST

Y

N
Can 

agreement be 
reached?

From DT-27 To DT-28

To DT-40

N

Y

Does 
supervisor 
approve?

DT-29
PM prepares 

contracts package 
and forwards to 

supervisor

DT-30
PM sends 
contract 

package to CC 

DT-31
CC assigns 

contract number

DT-32
CC prepares 

contract doc, PPT & 
signature page and

sends to DBA

Y

N

Y

N

Y

N

Y

N

N

DT-33
CC finalizes & 

emails contract doc, 
PPT & signature 

page to PM

Does
DBA approve 

& certify?

DT-34
PM emails  

corrections to 
CC

Does
PM approve?

DT-35
CC sends 
approved 

contract to 
vendor via email

Does 
vendor sign 
and return 

to CC?

DT-36
CC prepares 
contract for 

signature and 
routes

Do all 
 levels 

approve?

DT-37
CC prepares 

and emails NTP 
to PM for 
review

Does 
PM approve

NTP?

To DT-40To DT-39From DT-39

Y

To DT-38

CONTRACTOR

1h

IT-1
PM engages IT 
Project Manager 

for estimate

From No

To SD-4

IT-2
IT PM estimates 
and sends to PM

Does 
certifying 
official 

approve?

IT-3
PM initiates IT 
Work Request 
from online 

portal

IT-3
PM fills in all 

applicable items 
and sends to 

DBA

IT-3
DBA reviews NTE 
budget and cost 

center 
information

Does 
DBA 

approve?

IT-3
PM schedules 

work with 
assigned IT PM

N

Y

Y

N

TS-1
PM engages 

appropriate shop 
for estimate

TS-2
Shop estimates 
and sends to PM

TS-3
PM creates phase 

for Shop and 
populates service 

information

TS-3
PM puts phase in 

status for 
certifying review

TS-4
Business Services 

reviews 
accounting 
information

Does 
Business 
Services 
approve?

N

Y

TS-5
PM schedules 

work with Shop

IN
SD-2

PM refines scope of work

TO
SD-3

PM develops PCB and PFA for customer approval

PO-1
PM engages 

Co-op vendor for 
pricing

OD-1
PM engages any 
other required 
support service 

needed

PO-2
Vendor sends 

price proposal to 
PM

PO-3
PM creates 

Purchase Order 
pkg and send to 

CC

PO-4
CC creates 
Material 

Requestion in 
People Soft

PO-5
CC send request 

to University 
Stores

PO-6
University Stores 

issues P.O. to 
vendor and 
emails PM

PO-6
PM schedules 
delivery with 

vendor

OD-2
PM works with 

department DBA 
to transfer 

funding

OD-3
PM schedules 

work with 
department

MR-1
PM creates 

Material 
Requestion

MR-2
University Stores 
shops requested 
items to vendors

MR-2
University Stores 
purchases items 
and schedules 

delivery with PM


